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Statement as of December 31,2017 ofthe GONStellation Health, LLC

ASSETS

Gurrent Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assels Net
Assets Assets {Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
10 BONAS (SERBAUIE DJlvvvvirssssssicemeeerceemesveneeer ittt | ssssssseseesessmesessmsesesssssssss | sonssssssesssossessessemmeessssesnen. | sesssssssssesssssssssmsssesemns) L1 .
2. Stocks (Schedule D);
2.1 Preferred stocks
22 Common StOcKs........ccv
3. Morigage lcans on real estate (Schedule B):
3.1 Firstliens
3.2 Other than fITSt HENS.cosissssisecccccereeeseecerrersrsrsr s A8 | s eneneneseneesesesmensesereseseseees
4, Real estate {Schedule A):
4.1 Preperties occupied by the company (less $.......... 0
ENCUMBIANCES).c.vrrrrrrrssmsssasssssssssssssssmesstasimsasessssssssssssssspepmms s ssssssses f asssssssststseresssstsneessesesseses | covsmesseresssssssssmasssssememess | sessessisssssss W0
4.2 Praperties held for the production of income (155 §........0
ENCUMDIANCES}.......ooviievusssssseeessss e ssss s rsarsessmsssssnesssssssressssssssrsssssssssssmonsess | stssssmssssssesansssssssssassseees | oesseseesssessomsesssessssssesssnns | soesossssssmmesssesmmseeeesmenned (1
4.3  Properties held for sale {less §.......... 0 ENCUMBTANCES) ..o rrveer e remresemsernsmssessssese 0
5. Cash($.....879,840, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (§..........0,
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($.........0, SCHRUUIE DAY........veevevreore | cerveseseserseserses BT9BA0 [ insrnenss | s 879,840 | .oovvvrrrerrnrrreeens 949,682
6. Contract loans (including §.......... 0 premium notes) a
7. Derivatives (SCHEAUIE DBt ssssstsosososs s sesssssssesssssssessssssens | eovesssesssssmososssesmssosssssssens
8. Otherinvested assets (SCAUIE BAL.uimiiisieemeeseeeesmensessesses
9. ReCONADIES fOr SEOUMTES .1 1mmmmimse e reveesstitsinis s s ssss s sescscscstoms s soessesees ererersnms st | sisbssitesnsssssssis s | s 0
10, Securities lending reinvested collateral assets {Schedule BL)........ el [
11, AQGreqale WIite-ing fOr NVESIEA SSEES........c.mivimsisr s ssssssst s ieessesseressessessosssss | sveosssesmesseesensmseossssessd [ I (1R I Bl 0
12, Subtotals, cash and invested assets {Lines 1to 11) 879,840 0 879,840 ..o 840,682
13. Title plants less $.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUMEMS ONIYY...vvrrrrressssissssssssssseesees | eeeveverereoresesessesssesesesseees el frrrmrremneersenmnernesnsins
4. INVESINENE INCOME QUL BNG BCCMUBE.covvvereerseersesseemsessesssssssssssssssassissssssssorssmmossssssses | sessssmsesssssesmsasesssssses | soemssesossessossmesssesrssses | ooeeoeeeeseseeessoeeeseesooe 0].
18, Premiums and considerations:
15,1 Uncoliected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............... o 18,585,881 | v 100,000 {vmerrecnnns 15,445,861 ..4,059,190
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and instaliments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbiiied premiums).......eene e | st anenas | ssssne L1 IO
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($.........0) and contracts subjectto
FEdEterMINAON ($..........0)unssrssscsi st essessssssssssssssssssssssssssoss | ssstsssenesserssmnssssssissssses | sesseseessnsssestssstomeesssens | ooosseeeeeesseeseseseeeeses 0f. o 867,304
16. Reinsurance:
6.1 AMOUNES I@COVETALIE fIOM MEINSUIETS. ..oovevsevesessesessrsssssssssessssssesesssssessessnsessns | sssessesesessssssssensesessers |ensssesessessssensmssssmsssess | coooseeeeseeeeseeeseee oo 1
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSUIE COMPANIES.......ovowurvmesiissises eereeeeees fecresenssessessmssesstsosseses | eoeeemsmeeeemrseeseseseees o UK 4 I OO
183 Cther amounts receivable UNAEr FeINSUMANCE COMIACS.........ceevesuummeresssssesssesson | seeseseesmmeceeresessesesessss 1 N
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans 23,290,802 28,290,802 [ .oooiviernneen. 8,324,938
8.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INtErESt tEIBOM......c.cerummrers | sreesomeeemossosmrsesseerseeees |ooosoeeessooesoos 0},
182 Net defermea taX SSEh....uuum e ecrermsmisrms s ssssssssss st e st sssssesssen e 4
19, Guaranty fUnds rECEIVADIE OF 0N BBDOST.......couuvuecercmmmrsmisssseemreeesmssressmssssesseess | nssniseeseeseressrsssmnss | sessessesrssseseeemeeeeeeenes | soseoeeeesse oo L1 SR
0. Electronic data processing SUIPMENt AN SOMWAIE......c....ccccumsrmmsmrmsmsmssssnsssssis | oo smsesesesssesesmeees | ssmsresssssmsessssseesssses | oooeeomseesesossemee s 1
21, Fumiture and equipment, inchuding health care delivery a5ets ($......ouuDlumerceeemsrons | eeorsssessmsssesssssornsosn, 0
22. Netadjustment in assets and liabilities due to Foreign EXCNANGE FAIES..vuwsurrvsensinssiin | ceoserommnssresssessesseseeen |sssssssimeseessssssmssmess | ostssssseseeeseeseens s LU P
23. Receivables from parent, SUDSIGIANES aNG BRIIES....uwmicr.rr v rsemsrssmssmsmssmsssinis | ssssesrsmessssoseossosmons | essmssssmsesseseesssssson | ooseeesessseeseeseon. (0
24, Heaith care (§.......... 0) and other amounts reCeIVABIE. .........veessemreieereesmeeeeessrnraness [ sesesssasamssens 17387147 | vvverrrrirrenn 4,000,000 | .o 33,387,447 | e 11,412,263
25, Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets..., 251,827 105.227 1., 146.600 £ .o )
26. Total assets exciuding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell ACCOUNES (LINES 1210 25)..rvevoesenssesesmsmseserees s sststsssmssessssssstsstsmmmmeneeeesoessessseses 57 355,477 | .cvvrerrrrereensnns 4,205,227 | .coovrrrererrrnns 53,150,250 |......ineee 25413374
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated ACCOUNS and OIS Cell ACCOUNS...c..c.vvue, | vresinrrorssrsrrsssesssso | ceseemsmesssssssmsssssssess | ooeoseeseesessesss e (1 [
28, TOTAL (Lines 26 and 7). covcmesisiocvimerronceneinn 57,355,477 | .o 4,205,227 | .ooverrvveririn 53,150,250 25,413,374
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
L SO FE S 0
102, o ——— SN0 1 N
1103, . SSSUTRPRNPHVIUINE (SN0 ORTUOPRRROT) ISTTSORURE FR 0.
1198, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 frorh OVETTIOW PAGE......vvvver s nssreresenens WO | LU OO 0
1189. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 pius 1198) (Line 11 200VE)....ummeecececermeeecssarammsssnsssses s | s e [0 0
25071, RENEDEPOSH,..11110r10veveessserssserescommsssesssssssssssssssmsssssssssssssassmesenssssesesssssesssssessssmsesses | sttoeoeeeesooes oo 25,000 [ 1ousesresrrnrernnennns 25,000 | ovvvviiininccsemmneneneeranend 0
2502, Other Prepaitds/DePOSHS.....uuesuusecssssseee s seeeeeeessresssssssessrsssese oo 226,827
2588, Summary of remaining write-ing for Ling 25 from OVEIIOW PAGE.....overerrmseesseseeresee | sossssssssisssesneseed 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)................. 251,827




Statement as of December 31, 2017of e CONStellation Health, LLC

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 relSUraNCe CRERH).....oovwuer s ssssssiens | sesssssssssssnss 47,108,996 [oviiesscsmmmrnsenessisreneenns [ sures 47,108,198 | ... 31,434,251
2, Actrued medical incentive paol and DONUS BMOUIMS.............c.c.eerecumsrssssmmsrsssrssssssssans | ossssmmssnsssssssssssssssssanssnosss | ceesnasmssessessessessseersemsmmmne 0
3. Unpaid claims adjustment expenses 845,698 845,698 |.....oirvrrnn 345,698
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the Eability of $..........0 for
medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act (VN
8. AQGregate life POICY TESBIVES. ... s smssssssssstens | sovseseeessssssseeeesseemssssessaesse | siomseesessessssesessssessesssssn 0.
6.  Propery/casualty UNCAMEd PrEMILIM FBSEIVES. ..o wrewrimmsirersssmermsessssransarsissmismssssss f issssnessssstonsssssesssssessinten. | coommersesseesessperssessssmesssssses | sesssseesssssnssesessssesesessessd L0 OO
7. Aggregate health claim reserves
8. Premiums received in BdVAN0E. . muwusrsemsmeerereess s ees et s smss s sens
8. General expenses due or ACCTUEL. ... vrmreserreeeeerariens
10.1 Current feceral and foreign income tax payabie and interest thereon
{including §.......... 0 on reaiized Capital GAINS (IGSSES))..uuuuuusumsmmummcerenmmmmsninsns | srssmsrrmimimisim | ssssssssssssssssssssssosomommms | cormemreessssmmmssssssssd L1 S
102 Net defermed tax BDIIY. v ev. e e sss s s ssssssssessessssrms s | ceerssessmestesnmemmssmamsnes | ssssesnssssssssesssssesstsosesss | ceeesseeeesesssmmmsessnssrees 1
11, Ceded reiNSUraNCe PrRMIIMS PAYADIE ... it sesssesssssessssssssssssssss § soeosossssssssssssssssssssssssssssses | svssssesssesesssesesesesssssssssssers | ssssssssssssssssssssssssssesesssed 0
12, Amounts withheld 0r retained for the ACCOUN Of OtBIS..u.cwumimrmmmmmsmrrmmmrmmimmmirss | smsesnsessmssrssssssssstsss § sssssressmeesmessmssesssseses | sresssssmesssmsssmsssn, 18 PO
13, Remittances and tems N0t AOCTIEM. ... uwummssmmssisscssness eseeessresssssssssesssns | sissssssssssssssssssssmssssssinss | sisiomeesesesonsmscssesssssressss | sssesssessssssessssssessesess 15 N
14, Borrowed money (including $.........0 current) and interest
thereon §.......... 0 (including $ B BUITBM) s ssssssssssssssssissssssssssesssssssssss | st | sssssssssssssssssssssssssoeemseeceess | wresssssmssssssesssesesesssssesen L1 DO
5. Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affiiates [V
1B, DOMVALINES 1.1vsvssssssssssssssss s sssmstcesssssessesss s sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssass | sssevosossassneessssssesessnsese. | svsessssssssssssesssssessssen (1N -
17, PaYBDIR FOr SECUILES ... isstsssssssssnsssisssssssssssssissssssssssssssssssssssssss | eeeeeeeesseeesemsssssssssssssssssse | sossssssssssserssssesssessssseseseees | sosssessssssssssese s L1 OO
18, Payable for SECUMLIES IBNGING.......mvevccerssieresnsssessaareessmrssmmsosssssssssssssssssassesssrerasmssiss | sesssesssssesssssemsmspesssemmmariss 1
19,  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($.......... 0 autharized reinsurers,
LI 0 unauthorized reinsurers and §......... 0 certified FeINSUMBISh . v | coeremsennssssssssssssssssssnsrenes | sossssmssssssssssessisseseesseeeseres | veee ]
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and cerfified ($..........0) COMPANIES..cuereuntuucscscsrsrsrrreren | coccrrerssersssssresssssesesessseses | ssssssssssssssssssssmssesssssosmssss | soeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesseessi 0
21, Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due 10 foreign EXChANGE FAIES...uuumsemem..c | cormsrerssssssssessesssesssesseres 0
22, Liability for 2mounts held UnGEr URINSUIRH PINS.........ovuuiessvsmmmrereeeroserssrsssssrssssss | sesssesssssomssesssessmssesstes | coersessermrastssssonssmsssesssen it
23, Aggregate write-ins far other liabilities (ixcluding $..........0 current)..... ..500,000 0 600,000 {...ooicirrsiaseesd 600,000
24, Total liabilities (LINeS 110 23} erssismmsssssssssssssssmmmsmnins | sossssssesssssss 51,699,325 | s 0 51,699,325 | .................. 35,829,552
25, Aggregate write-ing for SPEcial SUMPIUS fUNGS...........ooocvovreeroneeomeesesesesessresssse s seees XXX b 4.4 SR 0 .0
26.  Common capital stock, b4 ¢ SRR DU b . S DN SN
27, Prefermed CaPIAL SIO0K. ...coovweseeeccriscnernrssreesssaesmmnsssssssssmsmssmmsssisssssssssssssasssssassssneeeeeremses | siessseseres b4 R IR, Y4, ORSTITIOOIOTY DR N
28.  Gross paid in and COMBULEE SUMDIUS. ..o rccvrmmmmmmsmssiscsssssrstssseesesesessessssessssssesssons | essissssssens b6 ¢ RN P h.&.0 SR 21,302,086 | 21,302,056
29, SUMPIUS MOTES. vuesrusmsimieererceceerassensassssaressssssmsmmmsmsssssssssserssens 4. ¢ S b0, R R PR
30, Aggregate write-ing for other-than-Special SUPPIUS TUNAS........ s eresecssssrmisnseressses | soesssssseses §..4. SRR IO )40 S DU FBET616 | corverrriinrreseeeensnnnnnd ]
31, Unassigned funds (SUMPIIS) ... ivenosisssiinmememee e sssssens b &6 SRR XXX (23,708,747)] v (31,718,234
32, Less treasury stock at cost;
32.1 .....0,000 shares comman (value included in Line 26 §.......... 0) XXX &4 GO BN
32.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 27 §.......... 1) N P 0. ST D b, O OO ST
33. Total capital and surpius (Lines 25 £ 31 MINUS LiNg 32).uc.resreceeeccecammmrrerersssesmsans I - 1,450,825 {10,416.178)
34, Tetal liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33}.... I S 53.150,250 | .o...... 25413,374
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301, SLBHULCTY DEPOSH.wvsrmrerssssssssssiimrermscsssssssssssssssssssssstssssstststsnmnmmmmmmmnsesssmmmessesstssnsnsrssnsasss | sesesssessssseseseseess BO0,000 [ ovvvvervrnnnerrnnensimmnsssens | ovnevosnnnnns wennenB00,000 | i 600,000
X1/ S 0
RPN IS SN B 0}.
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from averflow page.. 0 ol
2399, Totals (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 above) 600.000 | ....... 0 £00.000 600,000
O ST E b SR— XK tstrarsrinans | svssesesesssssssssssssssssssisnsn | somsmssssssssssessssssssnsasissins
2502, oo bt & CRRRRIHY [ b, SR P
N N b4 XXX
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page WXXX .. AR S ]
2598. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)....... b9, SR IO ), 0., S R 0
3001. Health insurance Provider Fee (Data Year) JUO0 ¢ ¢ SR [V $.4 & SIS BT 3,857,616
3002, 1 ———— .5+ SO D XXX
L B KXX..... XXX...
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page XXX XXX a 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 above) b, S b0, (TR KR-STAA [ S 0




statement as of December 31, 207 orthe CONStellation Health, LLC

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Lincovered Total Total
1o MEmDEr MONMS. ... sy Lo, KX 250,470 207,194
2. Net premium income (including §.......... 0 non-health premium MCEME).......vvevermmmrrcmrsemrsscresss | srrmessranssenKdKararrsnensrssssens 233,789,548 [ e 168,754,302
3. Change in yneamed premium reserves and reserve for rate eredits. ... e sveeeersenene KX rvverrmnsssrereenns [ esrnesssssstssssmmssmmsssensssmssstsenss | sssstommssmmssmsstns e ssssns
4, Fee-for-service (net of §.......... 0 medical expenses} XX s | s | -,
5. Risk revenue b+ 4. G
6.  Aggregate write-ins for other heaith Care fRIAte MEVBNUES. .. siiiee s ssssessess | sevcesessesnnes b S w0 0
7. Aggregate write-ing for other non-health IEVERUES.......uwu i sssssssssseses Lesssssssssssess ZXX ] .0
8. TOtAl reVENUES {LINES 210 7)uuuurrervereiesmasssrieesisssrss st sess s st s ssssss st ssss s s XXX 233,789,548 e, 169,754,902
Hospital and Medical:
9. HOSPIANMEUICAl BENMEIES....vuuerssvesssressriie s ss e ssesses s ssss s st s sist s s sssssnssssssss | susessssnsssssssssnsmsssessseessescossemmees | soseessersressosseres 1,874,575 | o 74,918,445
10, OHhEr PrOfESSIONAl SEIVIEES....cvvvvessrrrsusessirasms s st ss s sss s st ssss st sestseanstsnsssases | sossesssessanensssnsessseeessrsmmmerssomns | sosssssesssssssosssmnen 24,707,900 ] cvovereninirrinren 17,647,519
T, QUISIHR PEIBITAIS. ..ottt ststitammssieesncee e ereessrsssrassssssssssesssessssasssesssasnasessssssssasasssssssasetssata ] ssststsetestasssssnsesesssessssssssssasess | trtsnssinsesssssssesssssssesssreseessesese | sestssessssessessstosseneesse s essste
12, EMErgency room 2N OUEOF-Br88. it seessesnsesesssesnsessesersssssssssssnsesessssansseess fsre 5,270,949 v 7 14,880
13.  Prescription drugs........ 89,883,189 | ..ovrrvrrvervrrriinns 55,649,986
4. Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical.. L0 ¢
15, Incentive pool, withfiold AdJUSIMENTS BN BONUS BIMOUNS. vvvecereeeeersssssmsrsserasssssssssssssssmsssssssmssssssss Lasspansssssssessssssensessesseeseeeeececeees | totetessessesees "
16. Subtotal (Lines 9 to 15) il [ e 201,846,613
Less:
A7, NEETBINSUTANCE TBOOVEIIES .1 cocresreseresseessssesmssssrsssstnsssesssssssesssssseessspesassssssssossemsessoesenes L st spssssssmssssersssssssvnrssssass | assssstssss ssssspmneeesseeeessseess | sessseeesssseceesssseeesessepetsssecr,
18, Total hospital and medical (LINBS 16 MINUS 17 )uvmmmmmmmmsmsescecsmsmmmmmsmsrasosssessersesesmmmeeseesesesns | ssesssssseses (o} . 201,848,813 | covererrrnsennrinens 151,930,840
19, NON-NEAIR ClAIMS (MEH111111siimisisseeees s eeeesssssstsssessssssssssrsmssmmssmsnssssssssssssssnssssssssssssssassssnme | esseserssseeetimmmmsssesserssssssesssssnes | sosssssesessssssescsnmssas
20, Claims adjustment expenses, including §.......... 0 cost containment expenses... 808,910 | 737,631
21, General 20mMiniSrative BXDENSES ... cceeeceeeemesimressesssessmmstssssssess s e sssse s ese st sest s st e 18,157423 | 17,471,148
22, Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including §........0
INCrEASE N TESEIVES fOT IR ONY)...cvcvcurmmrnermsrrrreeeercrseresermsssrsrssssmssmsssssssasastsressssstonsssesstotasstesssmnns | esseeesesssmeeeeessespepssssssmasssssssses | soseesessssmmosessees
23. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22) ....217,813.945 e 170,138,618
24, Net undenwriting gain or (1oss) (Lines 8 MINUS 23).....vvvwvceemmrissssssssssmassssssecseesessnesssessen XX, .. 15,975,602 ..(384.717)
25, Netinvestment iIncome eamed {Exhibit of Net ['Vestment INCOME, LiNE 17%..c.cvcceersssseren | eevesessssssessssssssssssssssssssesssssesens | sovvenes S0 ) | I (127,975
26.  Net realized capital gains or (losses) 1255 Capital GAINS 1AX OF §uuuvvrreeBussvecrenssessssssssssssssisssssisss | smneeceeeseecececeeeeesemssssmsmmenn
27, Netinvestment gains or {105568) (LINES 25 PIUS 2B)..cuuicirrmvrrreceoceeecosmmrssressseresssssessssssessssssssesssssion G o (233203} e (127.975)
28.  Net gain or (loss) from agents' o7 premium balances charged off [(amount recovered
S 0) (amount charged off §.......... 1)
29, Aggregate write-ins for OHEr MCOME OF BXPENSES....covowsieuruisrrsmmmnreseesssssssssssssnssessssssesessssesasens | sseeecesessssssssssssssssceereresrssssd [\ | Y )
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes
{Lines 24 plus 27 PlUS 28 PIUS 28).......ccvrvmimrmrererrsrsssssssssssssssssnmsssissesseseseessmesessseessessssssssesssns | sesssssssnnns XAX... 15,742,388 | oo (512,892}
31, Federal and foreign income taxes incurmed......... b0, S O T ....651,966
32.  Netincome (loss) {Lines 30 minus 31) XK svrirerenrinnnnans | snrssssssassssssssane 15,742,399 ceareesrennnned 1,164, 658)
0801.
DB0Z. oottt sesr s sstess et s st e 0052550050812 408 £ e e e e e e e e e e
0803, i
0698, Summary of remaining weite-ins for Line 6 from overflow page

0829.

Totals (Lines 06C1 thraugh 0603 plus 0898) (LINE 6 ABOVE)..iivvemmereeeererreeeeseeesssnsmssessersemmresescsess

0703,
0788,
6798

Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 7 from overfiow page.........e e
Totals (Lines 0701 threugh 0703 plus 0798) (Line 7 above)

1401
1402,
1403.
1498.
1499,

2801.
2802.

2903. .....

2998.
2999.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 2301 through 2903 plug 2998) (LiNE 28 BHOVEY...c......eeceeeersseecmmsssesmenssscscsssmasesmsnnee.




Stalement s of Decemver 31, 2017 ofthe. CoONStellation Health, LLC

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Current Year

2
Prior Year

33
34,
35
36,
37.
38
39.
40.
41.
42,
43,
44,

45,

45.
47,
48.

49,

Capital and surplus prior reporting PErOt.. ... wmerrmmressssessrsrmressrersanne

(10.416,178)

NEtinCOME OF (0SS FOM LINE B2 1iuciiiireesiucseresssnnss s s 0000000010010 11 001

Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and claim reserves.

Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gaing 1A% 0f §u. Dl essrsrse s

Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain or {loss)........coee......

Change in net deferred income tax.

Change in nonadmitted BSSELS..... . s s s

Change in unauthorized and certified reINSUANCE. ...

Change in treasury $tock......mmmnims

........................ 15,742,399

......................... (§,426,772)
......................... (1,164,558)

Change in surplus notes

Cumulative effect of changes in aCCOURLING PARCIDIES . ...vuueerereessemmmersrssmsramersssssinens

Capital changes:
A4 Paid iMoo

44.2 Transferred from surplus {Stock Dividend)

44.3 Transferred t0 SUMIUS...uurec et s ss s snstsesntens

150,000

Surplus adjustments:

A5, PIA IM.eeveeerereeerrerseeeeeeseesee et e 481 410 AR 0BRSS A1 4400 01 Bt et s e et o sn st | 2ePebtvenebe R R e e ne s s e et eenesees e

45.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend).......

45.3 Transferred from capital.....ccoooeeveevcevenns

Dividends 10 SIOCKNOIIEIS ..ot s s b8 s e eseneses et sene e

Aggregate write-ins for gains or (lesses) in surplus

Net change in capital and surplus (Lines 34 to 47)

Capital and surplus end of reporting period {Line 33 plus 48)........cuniee

e 11,867,103
e 1,450,925

............................ (989,408)
....................... (10,416,178)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

4702.
4703.
4798,
4798.

4701,

Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 47 from OVEIOW PAGE.........vvvimmwieccsmsimnsesssasress s imssssssssssssses snssssssssssssssssasss | issssioseeeeesseseeessssssssssesses

Totals (Lines 4701 through 4703 plus 4798} (Line 47 aDOVE). ..., .uuemissssmesssssssssssssssins




Statement as of December 31, 2017 o e GONStellation Health, LLC

CASH FLOW

Current Year

1

2
Prior Year

W o N ;o R

- =
Y

o
[

13.

14.
15,

16.

17.

18.
19,

CASH FROM OPERATIONS
Premiums ColECed Net Of FBIMSUIANCE. . ...cc. v s sttt a0 AL AL R T 0 b s s
Net invesiment iNCOME........iriere s,

Miscellaneous inCOMe ...
Total (Lines 1 through 3.,
Benefit and loss related payments
Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell AGCOURLS. ... sssssres
Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ing for deductionS..........ccrmmmurmmiriin

......... 223,070,178 | ..cccvvennns

............... (233,203)

woninrr- 158,396,731

222836975

g 0,737,370

Dividends paid 10 polieyholderS. ..o ssssenesssenssseenss
Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of 5.......... 0 tax on capital gains {(I0SSES)...uuuummimmmm s
Total (Lines 5 through Qe mu i s

192,147,552 § ccoecerrnnnee

222,884,922

Net cash from operations {Line 4 minus Line 10)
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS

Proceeds from Investments sold, matured or repaid:

121 Bonds.

................. (47,947)

122 BHO0K St rerrussreraseesssseessse st 1000105 148 R84485 8RR R RE AR AR R AR e 08

123 MOMGAGE I08NS. ....covvmurmmmi i snsasarassss s ssssnss

124 Real estate

..................... 159,735,704
(1,333,236)

12.5
126
12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds

Cther invested assets.........

Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and ShOM-IEN INVESINEMS ... nermrsr s st ssss s seseemmeens

12.8 Total investment proceeds (LiNES 12,110 127 )i ss st sssresst st s st enses s ssastntssees
Cost of investments acquirad (long-term only):

13.1
132
13.3
13.4

Mortgage loans

Real estate

13.5 Otherinvested aSSetS...wmmrm s

137 10 338 e ST s bbb

Net increase (decrease} in contract I0ans and PrEMILM NOES.....vu.memrererensesesesessssseresrmmmesessssssens

Miscellaneous applications........eee.
Total investments acquired (Lines 13,1

Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Line 14)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
Cash provided (applied):

16,1 Surplus notes, Capital NOLES.......c..ue o

16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, 1855 freasury StocK. ...

16.3  BOrrowed fUNGS...co. e sisi e snsssesens

16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance labifties. ..o

16.5 Dividends to stockholders...........

16.6 Cther cash provided (applied)
Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 PIUS LiNE 18.6).cueecereereeerrsrrssesnrnes
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Net change in cash, cash eguivalents and shori-term investments (Line 11, pius Lines 15 @nd 17)......merenminmsssscsssssessssas
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:

19.1 Beginning of year.
19.2 End of vear {Ling 18 plus Lin@ 19.1)......c..ecrseneesneosinsasacscas

-...{21,895)

................. (21,895)

879,840

............................ 909,868
948,682

Note: Supplemental disclosuras of cash flow information for non-cash fransactions:

[ 20.0001




Statement as of Decemwer 31, 20170ithe. CONStellation Health, LLC

m.z>_.<m_mmo_u Ovmmw._._ozm BY _.._zmm OF mcm_zmwm

[ 7 [ 9 0
Federal

oQ%a:mazm Employees Title Title

{Hospital Medicare Dental Visien Health XVl XIX Other Cther
Total and Medical) Supplement Cnly Only Benefits Plans Medicare Medicaid Heszlth Mon-Health
e 233,789,548 1. w coremeennnnn 233,789,548

Net premium income...

Change in unearned premium resenves Ea reserve aﬂ Ba oa%
Fee-for-service (nel of $.........0 MEdICAl EXBENSES). v sssneens | s ssssrssssannd 0.
Risk revenue... - - "
Aggregate Eam.__._w for o_gq ?a.m_w_._ care E_m“ma FEYanues.., JUORN VT 01,
Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related revenues..
Total ravenues (LiNes 110 Bl s st s ssasssens s 200, 10048 | ...
HospitaVmedical benefits..... LG11,874 575 .
Other professional SEIVICES. ... e sses sttt ssst st sesstnpssnassnsssnsminns | svsssssassianies 24,707,900 |.
Quiside referrals..... - —
Emergency room and cut-of-area 5,270,949 |.
Prescription drugs........ceoveveee. e —— ..59,993,189
Agaregate write-ins for other _Smumm_ ma 53_8
Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and BOnuS amMOUNES....... s
Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14)...... worennnnn. 201,846 613 |
Net reinsurance recoveries.. JEVORPO PSRN |
Total hospital and medical {Lines 15 minus 16}..... — R LR .
Non-heaith claims (net}...... e 1 JRORORE DRI ¢ ¢
Claims adjustment expenses __xm:%a@m ........0 cost containment expenses............ouuve.. . 11 . 3 [ OPOOPRURURRINY POVUOTOSRSSTSPINY (FORIOOT OSSR FOSO NN (OO DRORRINY . ¢« X+11
General administrative expenses.... 15,157,423 1. weensmicsiinne | vonnnrennennnn 19,157 423
Increase in reserves for accident ma :mm_s 8:555 RV SO |
Increase in reserve for life contracts..... FEOPRIPROOW | I P
Total underwriting deductions (Lines 17 to 22) e 217,813,946 .
Net underwriting gain or floss) {Ling 7 minus Ling 23}, c.cceeevccincree s consneernseessissnsenns | cvvssesmaernens 15,975,602 |.

233,789,548 |.
111,874,575 |.
coorrenennnnns 24,707,900 1.

L i B S

I
M=o

aerrnensnennn 3,270,949
ernenvenennnnn 59,993,188

P
o

-
b

b
o

e 201,846,613

—
o

-
I

p— LG

—
oo

-
b

OB B
I

[
L

reennnnn. 217,813,948
ceerennaniennns 19,975,602

o
-~

DETAR.S OF WRITE-INS

0581, ..
0502, .,
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page...
0598, Total {Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) {Line 5 abovel.........

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line & from overfiow page...
0899. Tolal (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698} {Line 6 abova).........

1302, ..
1398, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page.
1399. Total (Lines 1301 through 1303 plus 1398) {Line 13 above)....




Statement as of December 31, 2017 ote CONStellation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1- PREMIUMS

Line of Business

Direct
Business

Reinsurance
Assumed

Reinsurance
Ceded

Net Premium
income
{Cals. 1+2-3}

Comgprehensive fhospital and medical).....................
Medicare supplement..................

Dental only............oovs
Vision only.......cccveeevenn.
Federal employees heafth benefits plan....................
Title XVHI - Medicare.................

Titte XX - Medicaid..........connee

Other health........coeen.ce.

Health sublotal {Lines 1 through 8.,

10.

il

i2.

life....

s e S99, 199,948

Propertyfcasualty........oowenn.

Tetals (Lines 8to 1)...cooe....

drmres e 00, 109, 548




Statement as of December 31, 2017 ofthe CONStellation Imm_._n—._- LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 [ 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title .y 1
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health Xvill XX ani Other | | “ ' Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

1. Payments during the year:
1.1 Direct... SR T T R e e 180 172 668
1.2 xm_:mcaznmmmmgma .0
13 ReinSUTantE Caaed - sm i m i s et mmrmassass | gorees et L] ] [t e RN | VTS | oo SR ——
14 Net. A e esspearerne assepspnssnonis 186,172,668 |........cmmernrcrnnirins0 e SR e 0 Linsviasnamonmmil s
2. nmaam%m_som:_amuao_mm:auo:&mm AT el T RO SRS ) | o—
3. Claim liability December 31, current year 55 ﬁmn 2A:
Tl DIECE...convees et st ssse s sssses s stsrssess s snes e sersennnnn 47,108,196
3.2 ReiNSUTrance aSSUMEd........cucueuuereemiesernsinerssssisssmnsssmmsisssssssisssmiasssssssssassssennes | esessresossessssmmeesssssendd)
3.3 Reinsurance ceded.........ccocvvnvrrennnnns N A RS R R 4 .0
34 Net.. ...47,108,196
4. Claim reserve _umom:&ma* current year from Part 2D:
4.2 Reinsurance assumed..........oooeermmirienssisninnns

S R s [ | s 1005 172,668

..186,172,668

SIS [rm———— | T 47,108,196

43 ReinsWance Seaed. conmwninsimmimiii st o
44 Net.. 5
Accrued 33_& incentive So“m m_a S:Emm current year...,
Net healthcare receivables (a)....
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year
Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:
ALY 7 U S PSOY (NOS—— 31,434,251 .

o oo oo oo

e No&

................. KRIC KL L) B SOOI I

B2 ROMSMAMGEASSUMIEH. ocoseimsaramimsmsmsssissisamsaiesmisiiasee| st 0 . . .

B3 Reinsurante Ceded: ... | sasssammmmiial

84 Net.. S— i s sieneea 1,434,251 .0 s o | 31838,251 |0 o0 o0
9. Claim reserve cmomsg;._ u:o:__mmlaa vm; mc

9.1 Direct........ SRR I (O R el

9.2 mm_szm;ommmmcama U I " » I -

9.3  REINSUIANCE CBARH............cvcrusmmmmmissimssissssnssssssssssssssmsmsssssssssssssssssssssssssesss | sssssssssnonsesssssessensenenseedd] | svsvessssesssssssssnseesssseeseeeees | oovsssessseeesseseeess e I — - ”

94 Net... T - AT e eyt A R e A (1 I — 0 i il | 0 il )
10. >8§233_8_ _zomazmvoo_mm:ag:ﬁmm 111101 T | OO S———————— 1 Y S————— - ; 5 " 3
11. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year.......... TPPRE——— i 0. | T— — .

12. Incurred benefits:

12.1 Direct............ O SR W

12.2 Reinsurance assumed.. B e R |

123 Reinsurance ceded. T P 0 Lisiainiimmmsd)
0
0

=]
i i
o

.0
mc._ ,846,613

124 Netb............. i mo_ 846,613 [,
13. Incurred medical incentive uoo“m and Szcmmm & T TR e o
(a) Excludess§.......... 0 foans or advances fo Eosn_ ers not <2 mxumsmma

ocloo oo

0

oo |o

oloo oo




0l

Statement as of Decemver 31, 2017 ofthe CONStellation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

Total

2

Comprehensive
{Medical
and Hospitat)

3

Medicare
Supplement

3

Dental
Cnly

5

Vision
Only

8
Federal
Emplayees
Health
Benefits Plan

7

Title
Xviii
Medicare

Title
XiX
Medicaid

Other
Heallh

10

Other
Non-Health

. Reported in process of adjustment:

1.1 Birectoiienenee.

1.2 Reinsurance assumed..............
1.3 Reinsurance ceded...................
14 Neb.

. Incurred but unreported:

2.1 Ditech...oocovinen,

2.2 Reinsurance assumed..............
2.3 Reinsurance ceded............cco.o.s
24 Net.........

. Amounts withhekd from paid claims and capitations:

3.1 Diredh......
3.2 Reinsurance assumed..................
3.3 Reinsurance ceded...................
34 Nel.onnn,

. Totals:

4.1 Direet........ocovrrrrerne
4.2 Reinsurance assumed...............,
4.3 Reinsurance ceded.....c..ovue.....
44 Neb..

i

o o o o

o oo » oo

el SO0 VPRI FOT OOV OPS ST DSOS JO - 87,108,195

cririseneennennn 37,108,196

w4, 108, 196

crerreenennnn 87, 108,196
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Statement as of December 31, 017 ofthe ‘GONStellation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANGE

Line of Business

Claims Paid
During the Year

Clalm Reserve and Claim Liability
December 31 of Cnrent Year

1
On Claims incuirred
Prior to January 1
of Current Year

2
On Claims
{ncurred During
the Year

3 4
On Claims Unpaid On Claims
December 31 of Incured During
Peior Year the Year

Claims Incusred
in Prior Years
{Columns 1 +3)

6
Estimated Claim
Reserve and
Claim Liability
December 31 of
Prior Year

10.

11

12.

13.

Comprehensive (hospitaf and medical). ...
Medicare supplement..........oo....

Dental only...o.vecrrernrnnns

Vision only................

Federal employess health benefits plan..

Tilte XVilil - Medicare...cccnnnnnn.
Title X{X - Medicaid...............o..,
Other health..........ccocceun.

Health subtotat {Lines 1t0 8)........oo.....

Healthcare receivables (a}...........

Other non-heatth...........

Medical incentive pools and bonus amounts.

Totals (Lines 8 - 10+ 11 + 1)

I

eovsnmsrmsnsecssenrnnnnnss 140,034,091

{593.219) | 47701415

v 4 5,545,358

RSSO § I " ;1 |

s 140,034,001

s o dBIHE D) | 1o e, 701,415

....45,545,358

e 3 1,434,251

............................ 140,034,091

s (993,219

s 4,101,415

v 45,545,358

{a) Excludes$..... 0 loans er advances to providers not yet expansed.

crmrennenennod 1,434,251
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Stetement as of Decemver 31, 2017ofthe CONStellation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Year in Which Lossas
Woare Incurred

Cumutative Net Amounts Pald

2
2014

3
2015

2016

2017

I

Prio.....
013....
€4,
2015.....
2016.....
2017.....

..14,074

S— R
cerveeenr, 184,843

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Quistanding at End of Year

1
2013

2
2014

3
2015

2017

Prior.....
2013.....
2014.....
2015,
2016.
2017

.TA510 |..

W151,931 |.

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL

Years in Which
Premiums were Eamed and
Claims were Incurred

Premiums
Eamed

2

Claim
Payments

3

Claim Adjustment
Expense Payments

4

Percent
{Col. 3/2)

5
Claim and Claim
Adjustment
Expense Payments
(Col.2+3)

6

Percent
{Col. 5/1)

7

Claims
Unpaid

8

Unpaid Claim
Adiustment
Expense

9
Total Claims and
Claims Adjustment
Expense Incumed
{Col. 547 +8)

10

Percent
{Col. 91}

ooa e

3.,
2014.....
2015.....
2016...
2017...

eercmetnsri s | e 233,947

45,286 |.
prs——————w [ {11 B

s 388
SR 1Y."

s 187,988
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Statement as of December 31, 017 ofie. CONStellation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

($000 Omilted)

Year in Which Losses

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2013 2014 2015 2816 2047
1. Pdor.....
6. 2017... e XK
SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL
Sum of Cumurlative Net Amount Paid and Clalm Liabifity, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Podl and Bontses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
L OO SO S B oo .
OOt . A R , E bW
L SO M b6
R O Y AT ) 3 ¢ SRR B
5 2018, " ¢
6. 2047.... [, 0.4, S, o
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were [ncured Earned Payments Expense Paymenis (Col. 32 ol {Col. 51) Unpaid Expenses {Cal.5+7+8) {Col. 9/1)
F RIS ST ISR | R s b . W & A A. ........... {1 RO 1 11 B B Jown I S
2. 20M4... 0.0 e {00 | L N O
3 215, 0 el [ 0.8 B
4 2016... 00 FPPROL ) FROURROORRORRR ) 1 | B i N I
5 2M7.. 0.0, TS0 13 (RO X 1 B vl ]




Statement as of Decemser 31, 017ofthe CONStellation Health, LLC

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
: NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE
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Statement as of Decenber 31, 017 ofthe. CONStellation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIIl - MEDICARE

Yearin Which Losses
Ware Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounis Paid

1 2 3
2013 2014 2015

2017

<l A T o

Prior....

2013.....
2014.....
2015.....
2016.....
217.....

S - -
SR 3.

SECTIONB - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIIl - MEDICARE

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Sum of Cumutative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Podl and Bonuses Ouistanding at £nd of Year

1 2 3
2013 2014 2015

4
2016

2017

Prior....

2013.....
2014.....
2015.....
2016.....
2017.....

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - TITLE XVIll - MEDICARE

Years in Which

Premiums were Earned and

Claims were Incurred

i 2

Premiums Claim
Earned Payments

3 4 5 6 7
Claim and Claim
Adjustment
Expense Payments
{Col. 2 + 3}

Claim Adjustment
Expense Payments

Percent
{Cel. 372}

Pereent
{Cal. 5/1)

Claims
Unpaid

)

Unpaid Claim
Adjustment
Expenses

¢
Totai Claims and
Claims Adjustment
Expense Incurred
(Col.5+7 +8)

10

Percent
{Col. 911

A

2013..
2014...
2015...
2016.....
2017

IR F VO RN £
s 140,035

TSR I 1 1 I 1 B
SIS IO |1 1 S ¢~ 1| I
RSN SRR | 1| X AR v 4 B
s s | 148,035 |,

covvmnensriieneensnnen: 187,889




Statement s of December 31, 017 of e GONStellation Health, LLC

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2D - Aggregate Reserve for A&H Contracts Only
NONE

12.X1, 12.0T, 13




Statement zs of December 31, 2017 ot e CONstellation Health, LLC

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
C:JSt Other2 Claim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent($.......... 0 for oeeupancy of OWN BUITING).c.....cvurrersismssnssisiesssesessessesssrssssnss | srnssssessssnsssssssssesssesns Erorsassassanes 397,218 397,218
2. Salaries, wages and Other BENEMIS.......cumumiimmmmmmm s issssssnssssssessssiessise | stosssssssssssssssmnssssesans | sosssssmasssssssssssssssssssnes | sessessasseses FRETL L U S 8,978,152
3, Commissions {less §.......... 0 ceded plus §.......... 0 BBSUMEH ).esvsssseasmmssienncrrsssmsrnensen | mssssressasssssssesssase | esesssassssssssasssanmorssns. | seassssssmssssraresssasssosses. | sssnsessesassesssseessessessen | resmssssssssssmmesssenssned 0
4, Legal foeS ANd BXPENSES........c.cvvrrrrsrrsresssrsssmssersmrssrsssmmssisssssssssisssssssssssassssssstusssse. | consesssssssmmssssssssnmssonss | sssenseereces 0
5. Centifications and ACCTEGHAMON fRES..iuuuumiimimimirmirims s ssnsiscscsesssssssesssesmsssne st | ssssssssesssssssmmsmnnssss | ssstsssesssssssssseesssssses | sersssssssasssssssssssssess | soessssssessssssesessnstensn | semeesssnssesseosssessoes 0
6. Auditing, actuarial and other CORSUIENG SEIVICES. .o sressse s sessseoneon 1,730,885 [ rvreeeressrasersnsnrorns s 1,730,865
7. Traveling EXDEMSES. ....ccuuvivsvissssssssssnsnnnnnesesesessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssmasssssssssssssssssssssssssssss | wtesebeenenseesseseseeeseseeess | sesssesessessssssssssesssesesns | assesssssssesees 0
8. Marketing and adVertising. ..o eueomvens et B I LR T R SR 975,576
9. Postage, express and tBIEPHONE. ... v ssssssssss st sessssseessssssssneesssens | ssssssssane 132,492 132,492
10 Printing ANG OffICe SUBDIES. v vuurvusivses cessssssssssssssssnseeecesesececesssnssssrannsasssssssssssssasssssasss. | setsssststsnsssssensaeeeas | cvesesesesesesenesessaessstre | seesssessssssssses 71,024 1. 71,024
11, Occupancy, depreciation 8nd BMOMZALON. .. | s | soeeeeeseeseeeseessmrmens | smsssesssessssmssssssossesrns | vosessessessesessesssriss | soeeeeeeeeeeeeese s 0
12, EUIBMIENE v cssscssissiscereresereecenssirensssnssisesssst s st sbssss s s rass s sbstbatstscesemeneeene | oresaemssssens 0
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP eQUIBMENt ANt SORWATE.......evrvrveueseresmssemssssssrassmmmsisssns | seeesessessesssesmmssersesnimns | seorsmmssessssmmmsesssssmssmse | rossesssssens 897 1. 897
14, Outsourced services including EDP, clzims, and other SEIVICES ... rverveesssissmnns 809,910 | v 1,886,858 | vivceeeeerresneserinns | ervinsesennins 2,496,568
15. Boards, bureaus and association fees. 582 882
16, INSUraNCe, EXCEPE ON MRA! BTG ..oo.cvcoereserssesess s ssmessssnssamsenesssssssnmnsssssssssssssssss | sasssssssmmsasssseneeeeeeeees | sovmmissmssssessssssssssarn | wssssssssesseoo 18,139 | 1ivvrinmmmmrmenninssin | sssmssneesisrennns 16,138
17, Collection and bank SEIVICE CHAMGES. . .vereisvereerseeesise s st esmeeesees e sarsssressssssrsses 7,109 | .ccrrnrrens 7,108
18, Group service and AOMINISIANON TE8S.......c.uccseimmerrccncensrsessscrssersssemsesssssssssies | ssssssessomesessssssssssns | sasssesssssssssesessmns | msmssessssessssessssesns | osmmsssmssessssssssseseons | oo 0
18, Reimbursements by UniNSUME PanS....cu i osseeeerssssensssssens ol
20.  Reimbursements from fISCal INEMMEIANES.......vuurrcurerseorecreseesersssrssmssmsssssssress | ssssssssssssssessssessnss | semsssssssssssssesssseess | sesssemmsssmmmenssesinss Lrsssomsessmsesseseossseeons | oooeeoeeeeesoeeeseoo ]
21, Rl LSHAE EXPEIISES...ovvrr e crncerismmsssstrsit st st sissss s smseossssssses | essssmssessssmessssssssns | sossmesrsssssesssssssese | eoesssssssessssossersmes | oososmesssessssssssesos | ooeeeeeeeeeneeseeses 0
g ORIl PSSO FO N ST SR SN 0
23, Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10CE! INSUIANGE TAXES...vvsurmurnittsiissssrmmcnrrssessnsrssesrsnsessrmssssais | sovssssmsssssssmrsssasns | sossssssssssssssmeesens | eersmresssssimessssss brsessseemmeeeeseesrmeesn | oo ]
23.2 St PrEMIUM EAXES...rrvvecsvvsvssrssrios s sttt ssssisin | omssmemsssssmsssmssass | stvsssssisessesseomonss | somsoesmessssomssmsons | oemomesossssssoseeses | oo 0
23.3 Regulatory authority HCENSES AN FEES.....rmmmmmmmiosssismionseeseeeessssssssesssssesess | sesesesesssesesssssssessseseses | seesseseseseseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoes e TZOTE0 Lssssreneenns [ cevssmnnsnnnnns 120,750
234 Payroll taxes, WBBSABE | ceonmmnn S85,488
23.5 Other (excluding federal iNCOME aNG rBa] ESIAE TAXES)...o..oo..oevsssrsssrssersmsenss | essmresssresssmssssessns | ssesrssssssssssenssssses | oo 64,153 1.0 64,153
24, Investment expenses N0 INCIIE BISEWNRIE, ......vmumumssisecreesescrsmmmsssssssens | sssssssssesesssssrsn | omssesemssessosssnn | oesemersssmosssssses | sssesseeeesoosse | oo ¢
25, AQQregate WIItS-INS fOr BXPENSES.......cvvveerssvesresrmsssassssssssssssiseneeeremsesessssesssssssssesssosss | sostestotssesmeseeeeseon 0 e 90,220 0 90,220
26, Total expenses incurred (LIS 110 25) e ororasessssnsesesssssssssestssstesms oo 0 809,910 | v 15157423 | i 0 [ (@) 15,967,333
27 Less expenses unpaid DECEMBETr 31, CUMENE YEAN.....ccommmmmmimrssmeesveesseasrerssssssnssses | ssssssssseesiessesssseens | tsssessssssssssesesssesscse | oooossoerens 3,145,431 3,145.431
28, Add expenses unpaid December 34, PriOr Yar. ... 2,849,603 | | sevsssiinin 2,949,803
29,  Amounts receivable refating to UNINSUIEA PIANS, PHOE YEAT....cooevrvrvrssseeeersossscnseress | cereemeeemsimsressossmssses | srsssseeseessoeees s 0
30.  Amounts receivable refating to UniNSUIEd PIANS, CUITERL YEAY........ccmuuuersmmmmermmnns Lassssssssssssmssimsissin | reprrsessesssesseessecees | sressessmsesssssmsmsecs | seeseessenonsosnee, ....0
31, Total expenses paid {Lines 28 mizus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30) PO 1 808,910 |, 14,961,595 [.uiimmmnened (] 15,771,505
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2507, CMS Payment AGUSIMENES.........oovvveresensersssmsssi s ssssesssssssnssamassetinss | coesseesermmsssmssmsess | sosssossoeseeesseensons | sooeeeeeseess FE I U S 79,706_]
2502, Other AGMINISIALIVE EXPENSES......svusrsrscssssssssessss s reessrcrmeemessrmesssseessssssssssessinss | ooeesossessessessesemmeseeen | ooen 10,514 10,514
T RSUTUR SN (T S S 0
2598, Summary of remaining Write=ins for Ling 25 from QVEIIOW PAGE.........vvvwmreeeemrreseresnrss | srosmsmsmsesesmsssssssssesed 0 0 0 .0 H
2599. TOTALS {Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) {Line 25 abaove) 0 il | i 80,220 | i 0 [, 80,220
(a) Includes management fees of $........... 0 to affliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Statementas of December 31, 2017 ofhe CONStellation Health, LLC

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1
Collected
During Year

2
Earned
During Year

11
12
1.3
2.1
21
22
4

N

U.S. GOVEITIMENE DONMS..1000 100011000000 1m001 et bas sttt 8 s ARy ot ARt aRE o0

Bonds exempt from U.S. tax

Cther bonds (unaffiliated)......o.omnim i ..
Bonds of Afliaes.. i ————————n————
Preferred StOCKS (UNBMHAIE).......coovvvereeeerereesieeesrossssss st sbesss s bbb bbb bttt et smss et st bt

Preferred stocks of affiliates

Common stocks {Unaffiiated).........c.omeeuriimsrummimsssernissrsen

Common stocks of affiliates
Mortgage loans.
Real estate.
Contract loans.

Cash, cash eguivalents and short-term investments

Derivative InSEUMENS......cco v uimmn i smssenns

Other invested assets.......uin,

AGQregate WIite-inS Jor NVESMENE INCOME....s s e b ettt st s

Total gress investment income

Investment expenses....

Investment taxes, hcenses and fees excludmg feteral INCOME LAXES. . urrim it cesssssessecees e st sr

Interest expense...

Depreciation on reaI estate and other mvested asseh

Agaregate write-ins for deductions from investment income

Total deductions (Lines 11 hrough 15} s
Net investment income (Ling 10 MINUS LG TB)....cmrmmriimimiissessssssnesissssssss e sss st s sssssssst s cstesee e smessessesseessssessssssssens

0

0

236,715

.............................. {233,208)

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.

0999, Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0898) (Line 9 ABOVE).iummmmmmisseeceeeeeeesseeemsaeneee
1501,
1502 s —————
T803, e ————————————————————————
1598, Summary of remaining write-ins far Line 15 frem overflow page:
1599, Totals {Lines 1501 through 1503 plus 1598) (Line 15 above)
(a) Incluges § 0 acerual of discount less $..........0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(b} Includes § .0 accrual of discount less §. .0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
(¢} Includes$ .0 accrual of discount less §$.......... 0 amertization of premium and less $.......... 0 paid fer accrued interest on purchases,
(@) Includes $. .0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and exeludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.
(&} Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discourt less §..........0 amortization of premium and less §......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(f) Includes $..........0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.
{0) Includes$....... 0 investment expenges and $.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to segregated and Separate Accounts.
thy Includes §.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §.......... 0 interest on capital notes.
(i} Includes $.......... 0 depreciaticn on real estate and §......... 0 depreciation on other Invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Tota! Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1+2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. government BOnGS. ... rveenion
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax........
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)......coovsruermisiiirneeenecnne.
1.3 Bonds of affiliates
2.1 Preferred stocks {unaffiiated)....
2.11 Preferred stocks of affliates

Boenoorwldn
N

Commen stocks (unaffiliated)
Cammon stacks of affiliates
Mortgage oans..........cu v

REAI BSIALE, .1vvs e st sse s st st st res | sorssstionees

Contract loans,

Cash, cash equivalents and Short-1erm INVESIIEOLS .......oivoeeee | oerereereerres s sssssesseessnees

Derivalive instrumentsS.........oovninniin..
Cther invested assets....,

Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (Iosses) ............................... .

Total capital gains (lgsses) el | e | 0 0
0901, o rerssesesssssssssssemessmirsssmssssisbssssssss s s ssssssssssaseseseeessrrrssmnnn | O | e [
0902. D L trtttitststennennaasessssnsssssnses | svssssssmessssissesmessssessssassose
0903, i —————— 0l
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overﬂow page... | ... O RO | B ST 0
0299, Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 8DOVEY...cecw | coveveeeeeeeeresees e s 1] e
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Staternent as of December 31, 2017 ofthe CONStellation Health, LL.C

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

18.1 Amounts recoverable from reinsurers

16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES. ... v woecemmsmmrmmimsi i seesreseenes

Current Year I=°rior2 Year Change3 in Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets {Col. 2-Cal. 1)

1. BONAS (SCREUUIE DYuuvrvirsssnssssinissiississienmiss sniat it ssssssssssesssssssssss s s st ssss st s 81108881481 RE 00 | 2100100 ren Tt sEbeme s et st s st ss bt | nenssstsens s e e ee st sttt on et s baes | mtomemsmessesmeseessseen )
2. Stocks (Schedule D).

21 Preferret SI0CKS. . it seerrermme s eens e even st snts st ssss e ssmsstpersse | eastessssssrasssian il

2.2 COMMON SLOCKS....vuvusrecrssercsssssssnsssssratsssssssssssssssssssssssssess asr s st ioss 8s s s s bntbamsssrsnansssessns | ssssomsssssnenstsoosssntone 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B);

BT IRl IS e evuveueueotut e 0001000108184 404040ttt ettt 8008818ttt | 440854180 B BB BB B 00| 488 8RR R RSP RRRRRRRR ARS8 e et | et R e Rttt memen e 0

B2 OREr RN FEBL NS, v sisiiisus et assss e st | Sbstsbes st spsbstS SRS b sssstssers | 1A ESRPABO PSR tatA ettt tant | SpssssseSR e eenen e reneee et 0
4, Real estate (Schedule A):

41 Properties 0CCUPIED bY the COMPANY.....vvrermmmsresmsmsesssssssssssmsmssssssssmssessssmstsssssse s sssssitssses | osssesssssssssssessemssvesssssssssssssssssseas | sesesessrammsssssesesesssseestseses 0

4.2 Properties held for the ProdUCtion OF INCOME.........eusuresmrsserrmmrsmmsmmsssssmssssssssmamssssssssmmsnsss | ssssssssssssseeseeseoneeeseaseeserrenasmrersss | rroremssssssssnaseesssssssseessssssmmassessstsn | otbeesssoeseesseeseeseeeesssessee oo eseoos 0

4.3 ProPerties NBIATOF SAIE. ... sieisnsime s scss s sssessnsssssscsssssssssssneneesssssnnnenses | serssssssestonsssastsessssssserssossastermsmersss | assessssnesssesssmsssssssessonsesssemmsssessenns | seorstenm Wl
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)

and short-term investments (SChedule DAY...........oorer oo ie s s O PRl BT 0
B CONEEACE IGAIMS 0111 1e1v1s0s0ssesssssasssssssssssssssssssssssesss s cceeseesees e 118081 SRR R APt ERRRER B8 | Sttt st seA SRRt SRt ettt | stssseatsststss e st st eeseseeresse s rennpes | svamenasnenssssseseseee e e esr R RO 0
7. Derivatives (Schedule DB) 0
8. Other invested a55ets (SChEdUIR BAY...mismssssiscssssmssssssimmmiessmmmseossssssssessssmssns | ssssssnsses 0
9. RECEIVABIES f0r SBOUMLIES....cususssseierrereecccscrssecrecersssssssssssssnsassssssssssssssessessssatss esssssssaasstssssstoses | ssessosssvessassenssessstsssasssesssesssssnes | sasssesssssssessensssanis 0
10, Securities lending reinvestet COAtEral ASSELS (SCEUUIE DLY.uu.euuruersmessmsuumrsmmsuamssmsmsmsmmsins | seseeeereeeseeereeeseeeseeeesesssessesssesssesese | evsssssssssssssessssstseseossssesesesesesesesess | ssssssssssemsesseeeseseseseeeseoseeommnmeond ¢
11.  Aggregate write-ins for invested assets............uu. 0 0 0
12, Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1o 11).. el 0 0
13, Title plants (fOr THIE MSUIBIS OMYL..crvccrcesssomsiisssismiscseseeensoss ess st arssmssesssssssssssssssssssessnssses | evssseseeseesssereresassmsmsssessessresssoses | sesessssssessermsssssesttsnemeseeesssseoeees | eeseeeeesemeeeseeeee st ee e 0
14, INVeStMENt INCOME QUB ANG ACEIUBH. uvsisriescstssssrerrmeseessmsmesessssesesss s ssssesssessasssssssssoss | siseemserssstesssssssssssssssessessssse | stonssamesenssesesoemeeseeessssmssemsoe | sesssssssessssssetesesees oo 0
15. Premiums and considerations:

151 Uncoliected premiums and agents' balances in the course of GOIECHON. ... vvererivenneens SSURRTRRTRTOOY 111 X .+ I 100,000 ]

15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but

deferred and MOt YL U i e s 0

15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination.........o..wm. T TSR B 0

18. Reinsurance:

16.3 Other amounts receivable Under FEINSUFANGCE COMIACTS. ...i....vuumsecvsvsssssississsssmenneeomsees | senssesssscssestsesnsenescs W0
17, Amounts receivable relating to UNIMSUNEA PIBNS.......urrreisreesseiosssimarsssssssssssssssssaras ssssssssssssssssiee | eooesssesersrersssesssssssmsssssssssessesees aveetsoesssoeeesoses e 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign incOME tax rECOVETabIE AN INMEIESE ENEIBON.......urvmrmmvwssssssssssss | ssssssessimsiesseesesrssemessssoe | eseesessmmsmsosemeseesossssssosos | ooeesemoeses e seesesn 0
18,2 Net defemet taX BSSBL . m s bsr bbb semeseeeeessssssssssssssssssssessessers | averesssesss 0
19, Guaranty funds receivable Or 0N BRROSI.....u.cuususesmumummmmmmmintiuitaemeaeseseeeoreessersrseessssmsmsmmmsrsesmsmanee L et | R e eorr st gstennss | srbere st smamesnsee et sssssesesead 0
20. Electronic data processing EGUIDMENt 270 SOMWAIE. ....c..commmuurmmmsussemsssseesssisssssi s issseeeeeens | eoeesssmsesssmseessrssssssssmesssssmessos | soeeomesoeesmssosereseeeeesseeeess s 896 | 896
21, Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets 0
22, Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXchange YaleS. ... eeemmnsrsons B TRV RSOOSR 0
23, Receivables from parent, SUBSIQIANEs ANd BIHAES.............ecewsveseresimsssisns s smsesessssssens | seseessmsessssseastostessessseeeseseses | ssessmeesssssssesseseseeeeseeseeeesoems | oeoeeeeeeesee e ]
24, Health care and other aMOUntS reCeVabIE. ... vwvsemesiserssnerees .4,000,000 (4,000,000)
25, Aggregate write-ing for other-than-nvested 85StS... ... ceeeesonnssnrsesesssrenns e 105,227 | i 229,035 cennns 123,808
26, Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts {Lines 12 through 25)...........uercrmesmmemsnnssssr vt trarneesneerer et A0, 22T 329,931 (3,675,296)
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated ACCOUNES AN PIOLECIEE CEIl ACCOUNS....oovvvvvvrcsssssins | osesssisssssssoerssseesossmsosens | seessssssssomsossesseses s sessens | +ooesesseseeseeseeseeeseeeees . 0
28. TOTALS {Lines 26 ant 27)...coerrvenrinns vestssieieneene b 205,227 329,931 (3,875,296)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
OO TE (R PV )
02, ceeererieseseees s s sss s im0t 1814158800088 ot | s e n st oo esn e 0
O DO DTS ST 0
1198, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page. el 0 0
1199. Tetals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198} {Line 11 above) .0 0 0

2501, Rent DEPOSIL.....cvvinvuniriniiniensssees s sssssssesssssmsesssnsessnnns 25,000

2502, Other Prepaids/Deposits........uumm i e 80,227

2508, .

2598, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page. w0 0 ... 0
2599, Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Ling 25 aBOVE)....cveveveccccercrrerrrrsrns crecneenissense e ] 09,827 229,035 123,808
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Statement as of December 31, 2017 ofthe

Constellation Health, LLC

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Source of Enrcliment

Fotal Members at End of

1 2
Prior First
Year Quarter

3
Second
Quarter

z
Third
Quarter

Current
Year

[
Curent Year
Member
Months

Health maintenance organizations.....

Provider senvice organizations.........
Preferrad provider organizations.......

Point of senvice......

Indemrity oal....co..ocoenenn...
Aggregale write-ins for olher fines of business..................

TOlBY. e rreeres s cicssss e esernsnesr e

20,74

21,121 |.

020,721

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

(698,

0699,

0801, ...

0602 ..
0603, ..
Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page.................

Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above).....................




Statement as of December 37, 2017 otthe. CoOnstellation Health, LLC

Ex. 2 - Accident and Health Premiums Due and Unpaid
NONE

Ex. 3 - Health Care Receivables
NONE

Ex. 3A - Analysis of Health Care Receivables Collected and Accrued
NONE

18, 19, 20
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Statement as of December 31, 2017 ofhe. CONStellation Health, LLC

EXHIBIT 4 - CLAIMS UNPAID AND INCENTIVE POOL, WITHHOLD AND BONUS (Reported and Unreported)

Agin

Analysis of Unpaid Claims
3

i

Account

2
1-30Days

31-60 Days

61 -90 Days

5
91 - 120 Days

6
Over 120 Days

Claims Unpaid {Reported)

7,108,106

Swwwmm individually ligled ¢laims S_umﬁ.

.8,437 440

.8,701,761

-.8,215,528

0459899, Sublotals...

0799999, Total claims unpaid....

..9,437, 440

8,701,761

8,215,526

4
.47,108,196
4
4

47,108,196

P YA R




Statement as of December 3¢, 2017 othe GONstellation Health, LLC

Ex. 5 - Amounts Due from Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
NONE

Ex. 6 - Amounts Due to Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
NONE

22,23
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Statement as of December 31, 217 ofthe CONStellation Health, LLC

EXHIBIT 7 - PART 1 - SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH PROVIDERS
1 2 3

Payment Melhod

Birect
Medical
Expense
Payment

Column 1
asa%
of Tolal Payment

Total
Members
Covered

4

Column 3
asa%
of Total Members

5
Coluran 1
Expenses Paid
to Affiliated
Providers

6
Column 1
Expenses Paid
to Non-Affiliated
Providers

Capitalion Payments:
1. Medical groups.........oovvaan.
2. Intermediaries..............
3. Alt other providers...............
4. Total cagitation payments...
(kher Payments:

Feefor-senvice............
Conlractual fee payments.....

Bonushwithhold arangements - fee-for-S8Mice. .o oo
Bonushwithhold amangements - contractual fee payments.................
Non-contingent salaries................

W B N o> m

0. Aggregale cost arangements.....................
1. Altother payments.............

—_

2. Totat other payments...............
3. Total {Line 4 plus Line 12).........cconn..

oy

-....170,023,625

o oo o o

..0.0

170,023,625 |..

s | e 110,023,625 1

e 100, 172,668 [

NAIC
Code

Name of
Intermediary

Capilation
Paid

EXHIBIT 7 - PART 2 - SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH INTERMEDIARIES
Z 3 i

Average
Monthly
Capitation

5
Intermediary's
Tolal Adjusted

Capital

6
Intermediary's
Authorized Control
Level RBC

NONE
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EXHIBIT 8 - FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES OWNED
i 2 3

4 5 g
Book Value Asssls
. Accumulated Less Not Net Admitted
Description Cost Improvements Depreciation Encumbrances Admitled Assets

2. Medical fumniture, equipment and fixtures.....................

Administrative fumiture and equipment..................

3. Phammaceuticals and surgical supplies...............

4, Dusable medical equipment..................

§.  Other property and equipment.....................

6. Tofal.....cne.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Constellation Health, LLC (the Company) is a limited liability company created under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico on November 8, 2011.

The Company was organized to develop and operate as a Medicare Advantage Organization (MAO) and offers
coverage to residents of Puerto Rico who are eligible for Medicare benefits. The MAO provides members with
full Medicare Part A and B benefits plus coverage of Medicare deductibles and copayment amounts and
additional benefits that traditional fee-for-service Medicare does not provide. The MAO also offers Medicare
Part D drug coverage (MAPD). The MAO operates as a health services organization (H50) whereby members
are covered for doctor’s visits, outpatient care, screenings, shots, lab tests, hospital stays, skilled nursing care
and home health care. Additional benefits include, amongst others, routine dental and vision care.

The Company operates its Medicare Advantage Organization pursuant to a contract with the United States
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), a federal agency within the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services. Under the terms of this contract, CMS pays the Company a fixed amount that is subject to
future adjustments for each member and the Company provides the coverage to that member for the health
services provided. The contract is for a period of one year commencing January 1 and ending on December 31,
and can be renewed for periods of one year, as defined in the contract. The contract was renewed effective
January 1, 2018 for a period of one year. The Company also provides supplemental health coverage to Medicare
and Medicaid dual eligible members enrolled in a specified MAPD.

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A Accounting Practices

The accompanying statutory financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
practices prescribed or permitted by the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles. The Company adopted the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ Statutory
Accounting Practices (NAIC SAP), as the basis of its statutory accounting practices, as long as they do not
contradict the provisions of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico or the Circular
Letters issued by the Commissioner of Insurance.

| Domicile [ [ [ 2017 | 2016
NET INCOME
(1) Constellation Health, LLC state basis | PR | | [515,742,399 [$(1,164,658)
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an
increase/{decrease) from NAIC SAP
| PR [ [s B
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an
increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP
PR $ $
{4) NAIC SAP PR $15,742,399 |$(1,164,658)
SURPLUS
(5) Constellation Health, LLC state basis | PR [ [ ]5 1450925 [$(10416,178)
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an
increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP
| PR_[[s $
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an
increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP
PR $ $
{8) NAIC SAP PR $ 1,450,925 $(10,416,178)

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the statutory-basis financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the statutory-based financial statements and the
accompanying notes, often because the Company must make estimates about the effects of matters that
are inherently uncertain and will change in subsequent periods as more information becomes available.
The impact of any changes in estimates is included in the determination of changes in net assets in the
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

period in which the estimate is adjusted. The most significant items that involve a greater degree of
accounting estimates and actuarial determinations subject to change in the future are the claims
liabilities and risk score adjustments. The Company believes the amounts provided are adequate.

C. Accounting Policy

Cash equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Non-admitted assets

Certain assets designated as “non-admitted assets” have been excluded from the statutory-basis
statement of admitted assets, liabilities and members’ deficiency through a charge to deficit.
Non-admitted assets as of December 31, 2017 included accounts receivable, prepaid insurance and
prepaid expenses, among others.

Premium revenue

Premium revenue is recognized as revenue over the period in which service or benefits are obligated
to be provided. Every year, CMS adjusts the premium base paid to MAPD plans for risk factor
considerations. These adjustments are related to the severity of the clinical condition of each member
and are calculated by CMS using, for the most part, claims data from the prior year. Retroactive rate
adjustments are made periodically based on the aggregate health status and risk scores of the
Company's membership. Actual results could differ from these estimates. As additional information
becomes available, the estimates are revised and any resulting adjustments are included in the
current period’s results. Substantially all revenues recognized by the Company are received from
CMS and from the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration (ASES by its
Spanish acronym).

Amounts received from CMS and ASES are subject to positive and negative adjustments based on
subsequent review of members’ eligibility or retroactive adjustments of reimbursement rates.
Retroactive membership adjustments result from enrollment changes not yet processed or reported
by CMS.

Health care service cost recognition

The Company contracts with various health care providers for the provision of medical care services
to its beneficiaries. The Company compensates providers of services by a prospectively determined
per-diem rate, a payment per case or per service under the same methodology used by Medicare
Part A and B, among other methods used. Hospital and medical expenses and corresponding
liabilities include claims paid, claims processed but not yet paid, estimates for claims received but
not yet processed, estimates for the costs of health care services beneficiaries have received but for
which claims have not yet been submitted, and for liabilities for physician, hospital, and other
medical costs differences.

The cost of health care services provided or contracted for is accrued in the period in which it is
provided to a beneficiary based in part on estimates, including an accrual for medical services for
which no claim has yet been received (incurred but not yet reported or IBNR). The IBNR is
determined based upon an actuarial analysis of the Company’s historical claim payment patterns,
management estimates, and other statistics. Adjustments to claims unpaid, estimates and aggregate
health reserves are reflected in operating results in the period in which the change in estimate is
identified. Although considerable variability is inherent in such estimates, management believes
these reserves are adequate to cover the Company's liability for unpaid claims and aggregate health
reserves as of December 31, 2017.

Income taxes
The Company uses the liability method for reporting income taxes, under which-current ‘and
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deferred tax liabilities and assets are recorded in accordance with enacted tax laws and rates. Under
this method, the amounts of deferred tax liabilities and assets at the end of each period are
determined using the tax rate expected to be in effect when taxes are actually paid or recovered.
Future tax benefits are recognized to the extent that realization of such benefits is more likely than
not.

Deferred income taxes are provided for the estimated income tax effect of temporary differences
between financial and tax bases in assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets are also provided for
certain operating losses carry forward. A valuation allowance to reduce deferred tax assets is
established when deemed appropriate.

Also, the Company follows the requirements of the Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes Topic of
the FASB Accounting Standards Codifications, which is an accounting standard that prescribes a
more-likely-than-not threshold for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. This interpretation also provides guidance on the
recognition of income tax assets and liabilities, classification of current and deferred income tax
assets and liabilities, accounting for interest and penalties associated with tax position and income
tax disclosures.

The Company’s policy for interest and penalties related to income tax exposures is to
recognize interest and penalties as a component of the provision for income taxes in the statement of
income. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company believes that there are no uncertain tax
positions and has no accrued income tax related interest and/or penalties in the accompanying
financial statements.

State guarantee fund deposit

The Company is required, by Article 19.410 of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico, to maintain a minimmum deposit in escrow with the Commissioner of Insurance, in the amount
of $600,000 at December 31, 2017. The Company’s capital reserve cannot be lower than said amount
at any reporting date.

Related parties’ transactions

HealthTrio, LLC (HT), a capital unit holder provides to the Company its Claim Management System,
among other services, as established in the agreement between the parties. HT and the Company
have a service agreement for five (5) years in which the Company will pay $39,034 for the first thirty
months of the agreement and $64,034 for the remaining thirty months. In consideration for the
reduced amount of the first thirty months of the agreement, the Company will issue to HT the
equivalent of 3% capital member units with the option to participate in future capital calls to insure
the non-dilution of its 3% ownership interest in Company.

D.  Going Concern

The Company was legally organized on November 8, 2011, but commenced operations on January 1,
2014, when its Medicare Advantage contract with the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services
(CMS) began. After its first three years of operations, the Company reported a capital deficiency of
$10,416,178 at December 31, 2016. In April 2016, the OIC petitioned the courts to begin a liquidation
process for Constellation Health. The San Juan District Court did not authorize the liquidation
process and ordered the OIC to initiate instead a rehabilitation process of the Company. The court
has followed very closely this rehabilitation process to assure that Constellation Health continues its
operations. At December 31, 2017, the Company reports a capital surplus of $1,450,925. Since
Constellation Health no longer has a capital deficiency, CH ownership has asked the OIC to return
complete control of CH operations to its management, and to grant authorization to expand its
services area to the rest of Puerto Rico, and also requested that the San Juan District Court terminate
the rehabilitation process.. Under these conditions, Constellation Health may substantially grow its
membership and revenues, while at the same time keeping operational costs and the Medical Loss
Ratio (MLR) under reasonable levels to assure its financial strength—necessary for continued growth
and profitability.
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Note 2 — Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors

Not Applicable.
Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill
Not Applicable.
Note 4 — Discontinued Operations
Not Applicable.
Note 5 ~ investments

Restricted Assets

Total Gross Total Gross Increase
Restricted Asset Restricted from |  Restricted from (Decrease)
Category Current Year Prior Year (1 minus 2}

4

Total Current
Year
Nonadmitted
Restricted

5

Total Current
Year Admitted
Restricted
(1 minus 4)

Percentage
Gross Restricted
10 Total Assets

7
Percentage
Admitted
Restricted to
Totai Admitted
Assets

a, Subjectto
contractual obligation
for which liability is
not shown

b. Collateral held under
security lending
arrangements

¢. Subjectto
repurchase
agreements

d. Subject to reverse
repurchase
agreements

e. Subject to dollar
repurchase
agreements

f. Subject to dollar
reverse repurchase
agreements

9. Placed under option
contracts

h. Letterstock or
securities restricted
as 1o sale — excluding
FHLB capital stock

i. FHLB capital stock

. On deposit with
slates

k. On deposit with other
regulatory bodies 600,000 600,000

600,000

1.05%

1.13%

I, Pledged as collateral
to FHLB (inciuding
assets backing
funding agreements)

m. Pledged as cofiaterat
net captured in other
categories

n. Other restricted
assets

0. Total Restricted
Assets $ 600,000 |$ 600,000 ($ -

3

800,000

1.05%

1.13%

At December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company has a deposit of $600,000 with the Commissioner of
Insurance to comply with the deposit requirements of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of

Puerto Rico.

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

Not Applicable.
Note 7 - Investment Income

No significant changes.
Note 8 ~ Derivative Instruments

Not Applicable.
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Note 9 - Income Taxes
No significant changes.

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties
Not Applicable.

Note 11 - Debt

Not Applicable.

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and
Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

Not Applicable.

Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations
Not Applicable.

Note 14 - Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments
Not Applicable.

Note 15 — Leases
A. Lessee Operating Lease

During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company occupied its office administrative facilities
under an operating lease agreement.

On April 1, 2016, in agreement with the prime lessor, the Company renegotiated the lease directly
with the Prime Landlord. The term of the lease is for a period of sixty-six (66) months commencing
on April 1, 2016. The basic monthly rent of the agreement is $20,625 for the first thirty (30) months,
$22,688 for the next twelve (12) months, and $22,000 for the last twenty-four (24) months.

The lease agreement includes a monthly rent credit amounting to $2,744 that commences in April 1,
2016 and ends September 30, 2017. Such credit can be deducted if the Company is not in default of

the lease contract.

Total minimum lease payments subsequent to December 31, 2017 are as follow:

& JAtJanuary 1, 2018 the minimum lease commiiments are as follow:
Year Ending December 31 Operafing Lease

1. 2018 § 253688

2. 2018 $ 270,187

3. 2020 $ 264,000

4, 2021 $ 198000

5. Total $ 985875

Note 16 — Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with
Concentrations of Credit Risk

Not Applicable.
Note 17 — Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

Not Applicable.

Note 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Portion of Partially Insured Plans

None.
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Note 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators
Not Applicable.
Note 20 - Fair Value Measurements

Not Applicable.
Note 21 ~ Other ltems
Not Applicable.

Note 22 — Events Subsequent

The Affordable Care Act (ACA) imposses an assessment on entities that issue health insurance for each
calendar year beginning on or after January 1, 2014. Pursuant to Section 9010 of ACA, a reporting entity’s
portion of the assessment is paid no later than September 30 of the applicable calendar year (the fee year)
beginning in 2014. The amount of the assessment for the reporting entity is based on the ratio of the
amount of an entity’s subject net health premiums written for any U.S. health risk during the preceding
calendar year (data year) to the aggregate amount of subject net health premiums written by all subject
US. health insurance providers during the preceding calendar year. In 2016, the Consolidated
Appropiations Act suspended the assessment of the Health Insurance Provider Fee for the 2017 calendar
year. As of December 31, 2017, the Company estimates its Health Insurance Provider Fee in $3,857,616,
and this amount is reflected in special surplus.

Information regarding the ACA assessment follows:

A Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium that is subject to Section 9010
of the Federal Affordable Care Act (YES/NO)? Yes[X] Nofl ]
Current Year Prior Year
B, ACA fee assessment payable for the upcoming year $ 3,857,616 $ 0
C ACA fee assessment paid 8 0 % 0
D. Premium written subject to ACA 9010 assessment , 5 233,789548 B 0
E. Total adjusted capital before surplus adjustment (Five-Year Historical Line
14) 5 1,450,925
F. Total adjusted capital after surplus adjustment (Five-Year Historical Line 14
minus 22B above) 5 (2,406,691)
G. Authorized control level (Five-Year Historical Line 15) $ 7,863,362
H. Would reporting the ACA assessment as of December 31, 2017 have triggered an RBC action level (YES/NO)?
Yes[X] Nol ]

Note 23 - Reinsurance

Not Applicable.
Note 24 - Retrdépectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination
Not Applicable.

Note 25 - Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

No significant changes.

Note 26 — Intercompany Pooling Arrangements
Not Applicable.

Note 27 - Structured Settlements
Not Applicable.

Note 28 - Health Care Receivables
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Pharmaceutical rebates arrangements are administered by the Company’s Pharmacy Benefit Manager
(PBM). The PBM contracts directly with the pharmaceutical companies the terms and conditions of the
applicable drug rebates. The PBM bills the rebates to the pharmaceutical companies on a quarterly basis
and once it collects from them the rebates, it remits to the Company its share. The Company estimates
the rebate receivable based on historical trends data and rebate's confirmation received from the
Pharmacy Benefit Manager. The Company balance of pharmacy rebates receivable as of December 31,

2017 is $1,673,275.
Note 29 - Participating Policies

Not Applicable.
Note 30 — Premium Deficiency Reserves

Not Applicable.

Note 31 — Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

Not Applicable.
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1.1

1.3
21

2.2
341
3.2

33

34

35

36
41

42

51
5.2

6.1

6.2

7.1
72

81
8.2

83
8.4

10.1

10,2

10.3

104

10.5
10.6

GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer?
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.

if yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domisiliary State Insurance Commissiorer, Diractor or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the Natiena! Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in Its Model Insurance Holding Company
System Regulatory Act and mode! regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements

substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations?

State regulating?

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorperation, or deed of setlement of the

reportng entity?
If yes, date of change:

State as of what date the iatest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.

This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).

By what department or departments?

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subseguent financial
statement filed with departments?

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report bean complied with?

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control {other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
{mare than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

411 saies of new business?

412  renewals?

During the period covered by this statement, dig any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity cr an affiliate,
recaive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

421  sales of new business?

422  renewals?

Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?
If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased o exist as a

result of the merger or consolidation.

Yes|[ ]

Yes{ ] No[ ]

Yes{ ]

No[X]

NA{X]

Mo [X]

Yes[X] Nol ]
Yes[X] Noi ]

Yes| ]
Yes[ ]

Yes[ ]
Yes[ ]
Yes[ ]

NAT ]
NAT ]

No[X]
No[X]

No[X]
Ne[X]
No [X]

1

Name of Entity

2
NAIC
Company
Code

3

State of
Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Autherity, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended cr revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period?

if yes, give full infarmation:

Daes any foreign {non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly contro! 10% or more of the reperting entity?

if yes,

7.21  State the percentage of foreign control

722 Statethe nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationafity of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) {e.g., individual, corporation, govemment, manager or attomey-in-fact}.

Yes[ ]

Yes{ |

No[X]

No[X]

%

1
Nationality

2
Type of Entity

is the company & subsidiary of a bank holding company reguiated with the Federa! Reserve Board?

If response to 8.1 s yes, please identify the name of the bank helding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, theifts or securities firms?

If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates requlated by a federal financial
regqulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRR), the Office of the Comptraller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator,

Yes[ ]

Yes[ ]

Ne[X]

No[X]

1
Affiliate Name

2
Location (City, State)

FRB

0CC | FDIC

SeC

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accountin
19 Pon T rh, P

FRV & GALl Phs P

P

g firm retained o conduct the annual audit?

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Mode: Regulation {Model Audit Ruls), or substantially similar state law or regulation?

ifthe response to 10,1 is yes, provide information related to this exempticn:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Finangial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 184 of the Mode! Regulation, or substantially similar state law or reguiation?

Ifthe response to 10.3 s yes, provide information refated to this exemption:

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domicifiary state insurance laws?
If the response to 10.5 is ne or nfa, please explain;

27

Yes[ ]

Yes[ ]

Yes[X] No[ ]

No[X]

No[X]

NATL ]
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1241

122

13,
131

13.2
133
134
14.1

14.1

14.2
14.21

4.3
14.31

15.1

15.2

17.
18.

20,1

20.2

211

212

221

22.2

23.1
232

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer’employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consuitant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinicn/certification?

fly, Oriny
Coes the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise held real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X}]
1211 Name of real estate holding company
1212 Number of parcels involved 0
1213 Total bock/adjusted carrying value $ 0

if yes, provide expianation

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[X] No[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the demiclliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] Ne[ ] MNA[X]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or contralier, or persons performing similar

functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the fofiowing standards? Yes[X] No[ ]

{a} Honest and ethical conduct, inciuding the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professicnal relationships;
(k) Ful, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periogic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

{c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

(d) The prompt intemal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

(e} Accountabifity for adherence to the code,

If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain;

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
if the respanse to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendmentis).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] NofX]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s),

Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issiing or confirming bank is riot on the SVQ
Bank List? Yes{ 1 No[X]

fthe respanse t0 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and deseribe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[X] Nol ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereaf? Yes[X] Nof ]

Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or respansible employees that s i conflict or is likely to conflict with the officia! duties of such person? Yes[X] No[ ]

FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accou nting Principles)? Yes[ ] NelX]
Total amount loaned during the year {inciusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of poicy loans):

2011 To directors or other officers $

2012 To stockholders not officers

20,13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) 3
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exciusive of policy loans};

2021 Todirectors or other officers $ 0

2022 To stockholders not officers 0

2023 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) 0

Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to anather party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year;
2121 Rented from others
21,22 Bomowed from others
2123 leased from others
2124 Other

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annuaf Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessmenis? Yes[ ] No[X]

if answer is yes:
2221 Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment $ 0
2222 Amount paid as expenses 3 0
22.23  Cther amounts paid § 0

& [ e5 [£0 [en
oo o O

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affifiates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
It yes, indicate any amounts receivable frem parent included in the Page 2 amount; $ 0

INVESTMENT
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

2401 Were all the stocks, bonds and cther securities owned December 31 of cument year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive contra,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)?

24,02 if no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:

24,03 Forsecurity lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for coliateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
cofiateratis carried on or off-balance sheet (an altemative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).

Yes[X]

24.04  Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions? Yes[ ] No[ ]

2405  [fanswer fo 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. 3

No[ ]

NATX]
Q

24.06  Ifanswerto 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs $

0

24.07  Dees your securities lending program require 102% {domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset

of the contract? Yes[ ] No[]
24,08 Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%7 Yes[ ] Nol]

24.09.  Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity's securities iending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to

conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] Na[ ]

2410  Forthe reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year;
24101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reparted on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2; $

N/A [X]
NIA[X]

NiA [X]

24102 Total book adjustedicamying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2:

24,103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $

251 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject t0 2 put option contract that is current in force? {Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.)

252 ifyes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2521  Subjectto repurchase agreements

Yes[ ]

No[X]

25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements

25.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements

25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements

2525  Placed under option agreements

2526 Letter stock or securities restricted as sale - excluding FHLB Capital Stock

25.27  FHLB Captal Stock

2528 On deposit with states

25.29  On deposit with other requlatory bodies

2530  Pledged as collateral — excluding coflateral pledged to an FHLB

2531  Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements

€ |€n |67 |60 |6 [0 [€n (P 1en |ea [0 |eh

25,32 Other

oo o |o o o o |lo|oflo |a

253 Forcategory (25.26) pravide the following:

1 2
Nature of Restriction Description

3
Amount

261 Does the reperting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DE?

Yes| ]

28.2  Ifyes, has a comprehensive descripfion of the hedging program been made availabie to the domiciliary state? ‘ Yes[ ] Nol[ ]

If no, attach a descripticn with this statement,

271 Wereany preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible inte equity?

212 Ifyes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: $

Yes[ ]

No[X]
NAT |

No[X]
o]

28. Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Specia! Deposits, real estate, mortgage oans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuantto a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, IIl - General Examination Considerations, F. Cutsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Congition Examiners Handbook?

28.01  For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Hangbook, complete the following:

Yes[ ]

No [X]

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian’s Address

28.02  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements cf the NAIC Financial Condifion Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
focation and a complete explanation

1 2 3
Name(s} Location(s) Compiete Explanation(s)

28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) icentified in 28.01 during the current year?
28.04  If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

Yes| |

No[X]

1 2 3
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change

Reason

2805  Investment management - Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, breker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority
to make invesiment decisions on behalf of the reparting entity. For assets that are managed internally by emplcyees of the reporting entity,
note as such. [".. that have access to the investment accounts”, ... handle securities”).

1
Name of Firm or Individua!

2
Affiliation

28,0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firnsfindividuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e. designated with & ")') manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's assets?

27.2

Yes|[ ]

Nof ]
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293
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322

33,

341
M2

35.1
352

36.1
3.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28,0588 For firmsiindividuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 28.05, does

the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's assets? Yes[ 1 No[]
28.06  Forthose firms or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiifated) or "U" (unaffiiated), provide the information
for the table below.
1 : 2 3 4 5

Investment
Management

Registered | Agreement

Central Registration Depository Number Nare of Firm or Individual Legal Entity dentifier (LEI) With {IMA) Filed

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 {diversified according to the Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)]}? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
Cusip Name of Mutual Fund Bool/Adjusted Camrying
Value
28,2899 TOTAL
For each mutuai fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund's
Book/Adjusted Camying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Hokling Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Date of Valuation
5
Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and ail preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value {-}, or Fair Value over
Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Vaiue Statement (+}
301 Bonds $ L 0
30.2 Preferred Stocks $ 0 |3 0
303 Totals $ 0 % 0
Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[ ] MNo[X]
ithe answer t0 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker's or custodian's pricing pelicy (hard copy or electronic
capy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes{ ] Nol ]
If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity's process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:
Have all the fiiing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X] No[ ]
if no, Tist exceptions:
By self-deslgnating 5"Gi securities, the reporting entity is certifying the foliowing elements for each self.designation 5*GI security:
a, Documentation necessary to pemit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on &l contracted interest and princigal payments,
¢ The insurer has an actuzal expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated 5"G) securities? Yes[ ] No[ ]
OTHER
Amount of payments o trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? 3 0
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments o
trade assaciations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement,
1 2
Narme Amount Paid
$
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? § ¢
List the name of the firn and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement,
1 2
Name Amount Paid
§
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of govemment, if any? 5 ¢
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payrment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the pericd covered by this statement,
1 2
Name Amount Paid
$

27.3
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

11 Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement insurance in force? Yes[ ] Ne[X]
12 If yes, indicate premium eamed on U.S. business only. $ 0
13 What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit? $ 0

131  Reason for excluding:

14 Indicate amount of eamed premium attibutable to Canadian andfor Other Alien not included in ftem (1.2) above. 3 0
15 Indicate fotal incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance. . $ 0
16 Individual policies:
Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium eamed 3 ¢
162 Total incurred claims 3 0
163 Numberof covered lives 0

All years prior to most current three years:

1.64  Total premium eamed $ 0
1685  Total incurred claims 3 0
1.66 Number of covered lives 0

17 Group policies:

Most current three years:

1,71 Total premium eamed $ 0
172 Totalincurred claims $ 0
178 Number of covered lives 0

All years prior to most current three years:

174  Total premium eamed $ 0
175 Totalincured claims $ 0
1.76 Number of covered lives 0

2. Health Test:

34

32

4.1

4.2
5.1
5.2

53

Currer‘:t Year F‘rior2 Year
21 Premium Numerator 233,789,548 169,555,502
22 Premium Denominator 233,789,548 189,555,502
23 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) 100.0% 100.0%
24 Reserve Numerater 0 31,434,251
25 Reserve Denominater 47,108,196 31,434,251
28 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 0.0% 100.0%

Has the reporting entity received any endewment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed wil be retumed when,

as and if the eamings of the reporting entity permits?

If yes, give particilars:

Yes[ ] No[X}

Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals', physicians’, and dentists’ care offered to subseribers and dependents been

fiied with the appropriate regulatory agency?

Yes[X] No[ ]

If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s), Do these agreements include additional benefits offered? Yes[ ] No[X]

Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance?

It no, explain;

Maximum retained risk (see instructions)
5.51 Comprehensive Medical

532  Medical Only

533  Medicare Supplement

534  Dental and Vision

535  OtherLimited Benefit Plan
536 Other

Yes[ ] No[X]

| 2 | 3 | 2 | £ | €
Ol o | o | oo | o

Describe arrangement which the reperting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including hold
hamless provisions, conversion privieges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other agreements:

28
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 ~ HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

741 Does the reporting entily set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis? Yes[X] Nol ]
7.2 1 no, give details
8. Provide the following information regarding paticipating providers:

8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year 4,240

8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year 5,000
9.1 Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate gquarantees? Yes{ ] No[X]
82 If yes, direct premium eamed:

9.21  Business with rate guarantees with rate guarantees between 15-36 months $ 0

9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 38 manths $ 0
0.1 Doesthe reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Boaus Arrangements in its provider contracts? Yes[ ] MNo[X]
02 ifyes:

10.21  Maximum amount payabie bonuses H

10.22  Amount actually paid for year honuses 0

10.23  Maximum amount payatle withholds 0

10.24 lAmount actually paid for vear withholds il
1.1 lIsthe reporting entity crganized as:

1112 AMedical Group/Staff Model, Yes[ ] No[X]

1113 An Individual Practice Asseciation {IPA), or, Yes[ ] NoiX]

1114 A Mixed Model {combination of above)? Yes[ ] No[X]
112 Isthe reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capital ang Surplus Requirements? Yes[X] No[ ]

1.3 Ifyes, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus.

114 Ifyes, show the amount required, $ 600,000
11.5 Is this amount inciuded as part of 2 contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes{X] No[ ]
11.6  Ifthe amount is calculated, show the calculation
12, List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to eperate:

1
Name of Service Area

Puerto Rico: Bayamén, Caguas, Canévanas, Carolina, Catado,

Ceiba, Culebra, Fajarde, Guaynabo, Loiza, Luquile, Rio

Grande, San Juan, Toa Baja, Trujillo Alto, and Vieques.
131 Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No{X]
13.2  lifyes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. 5 0
133 Doyou act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ 1 No[X]
134 fyes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reperting date. 3 0
141 Areany of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes[ ] No[] NA{X]
142 Ifthe answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following:

1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 8 7
Company Company | Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Name Code | Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other
0 $ $ §

15, Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance* policies {U.5. business only) fer the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or ceded),

151 Direet Premium Writteny $ ¢

16.2  Total Incurred Claims $ 0

163 Numberof Covered Lives 0

*QOrdinary Life Insurance Includes

Term (whether full underwriting, mited underwriting, jet issue, "short farm anp")

Whole Life {whether full undenwriting, limited undenwriting, jet issue, “short form app")

Variable Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Variabie Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

28.1
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

1 i 3 4 5
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Balance Sheet ltems (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitted assets {Page 2, Line 28) 53,150,250 | vvernrenrerns 25413374 | i 4,680,286 |..oerrereernene 259,383 e 207 53,997
2. Total liabilities (Page 3, LG 24)....cvvrvrrrrnrnrsrsrsnsssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssessss | snsnssssssnsnnc 51,699,325 35,829,552 LN 70 I O— 89022686 | .o, 1,554,400
3. Statutory minimum capital and SUrPIUS FEqUIREMENt..usvriiamerriemsirmes | errssssrn 800,000 600,000 600,000 | .eeeeeeececerrrend 600,000 sreeeenne 800,000
4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Ling 33)... e scimsssnissimmin | vesssssnsssisonnt 1,450,825 vl 10,418,178) | o (9 A428,772) | covvrrnerrinres (8,642,883) | .overcrnirrarens 1121197
Income Statement tems (Page 4)
5. Total reventes (LINE Bl st | oesssonssnss 233,789,548 | ccorecrrieeens 169,754,902 e TH082,747 | 18.404,284 |
6. Total medical and hospital eXpenses (LINE 18)....morriermssesesseeseensee | reessmesnnns 201,848,613 [ ovvenvernnns 151,930,840 §.vererannnne 74,510,422 |..ovvinrrnems 15,580,404 | oo s
7. Claims acjustment expenses (Line 20) rrrernerneB08,970 | ovvriverinnernns 737,631 141,505 39,912
8. Total administrative expenses (Line 21) 15157423 | oo 17471148 | i 14,233,992 ..o 14,018,799 | 3,654,996
9. Netunderwriting gain (1058) (L€ 24)...ccrnmmemmmnrimmmmmssssssssssnns |aessessssenses W15,975,602 i (3B4,717) | covesrersrn (14,803,178 | oo (11,244,831} | svoevree (3,654,966}
10. Netinvestment gain (1088} (LINE 27).......eerssmmrmsssssssmsssssssssisssisssssssises | sssmsssssssinsesns {233,203} | oo (127,975) (308,008) (15,083) | ceeeueceesmrrrrranrarns 9,086
11. Total other income (Lines 28 plus 29)
12, Netincome or {085} (LINe 32h....cummmmmsmiemmmmmn s | sssssssmmsmonn 15,742,399 |.rvcrnnnnnn (1,164,856} | .............. {16,109,184) | ..v.v.ve0 (11,259,994) 1. (3,645,910)
Cash Flow (Page 6}
13, Net cash from 0perations Line 11)..ecesnrn ererrensl 8T o £1,333,238) | v (10,176,208) | .ovvoerre (6,951,621) | corrsrersen (2,691,510)
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
74, Total adjusted CapHal.......owcc s | s e 1450,925 | s (10,416,178 | ccovvvrvvre (9428772} [ s (8,642,883} | .................. 1,121,197
15, Authorized control level risk-based Capital., ... rrvrersmummimi s | ooveerssssessnes 7,863,352 8,091,059 3,307,750 1,588,414 |.iecccccrnnarnr 17,901
Enrollment (Exhibit 1)
16. Total members at end of period (COUMD 5, LINE Thuu.evvenrvcvoneccusercsriennns | onrmseesmsenesonssess 19,855 | 19,571 SUDRRRRRROON 4 I TR 3335 [,
17. Tatal member months (Column 6, Line Mo coennn 250,470 207,194 86,915 21,650
Operating Percentage (Page 4)
{Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100.0
18. Premiums eamed plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5) 100.0 e 1000 100.0 100.0 100.0
19, Tolal hospital and medical plus other non-health {Line 18 plus Line 19). | ...... 86.3 89.5 | i (010X 8B.5 .iiinressscssenseeesstrenins
20, CoSt CONLAINMIENT BXPENSEScvvvvvveessrsrersssssssssssarmsiostrassisseseesoaesseessesssssssss | smmsmassssssssssmmmmmssesssesssrss | eotssesseessossssmmensessssesesson
21, Other claims adjustment eXpenses. .o e 03 1|.. 0.2 0.2
22, Total underwriting deductions (LIne 23} rmsmrscsssssmmemmsmsssseens | svesnseessssssssonmnns 93,2 100.0 | ovrereerereenres 1200 | i, 1844 | .
23, Total undenwriting gain (0SS} (LING 24).u..ccrerermmmmmmmsimieesesssssssesmsssssins | sssssseseseeeeeeeseesessmdBiB | osseoessssomssssssssssssrsosoon (20.0) (64.4)
Unpaid Claims Analysis {U&! Exhibit, Part 2B)
24, Total claims incurred for pricr years (Ling 13, Col Shuummmmnnes [onerrsnernnnnd$8, 585,358 | ovvvovsrrro, 11,980,878 | wvrvvernrnnnns 68,831 | 1ot ssrsrnsrermrimmnin | s
25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Cal. 6)] 31,434,257 | i, 11,576,327 3,273,272
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
26.  Affiiated bonds (Sch. D SUMMAary, LIN 12, COL 1.uuvumsiurmerciecccrmnes | omsnscessesssssmmmsssinsses |omsosmsssmsmssimssssonen. | mssossesessesseeseeesemsiss | ssssmeesosmessssosseseesees | oo oo
27, Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 18, Col, 1)...
28. Afiiliated common stocks (Sch D. SUMMArY, LINe 24, COL Tuunuvciunun | iminsessnsersrmsnmrmsons | sssssssstsssssssimeneen | eomeomssessessescesemrmms | ememsossssssssensesseese | oeeeeeeeeesoesseee
29. Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included in Sch. DA,
Verification, COIUmMN 5, LIRE 10} vvimssmisssmsssssssinisssnssenrrnnes | ssessssssscsmmssssssnssssiss | stsmesmesssssmssssssnsssea | sassmsssmestsiseeseesseesre | smsesssssssessssseeemeese | ooeoeeteeeseeseeesee
30.  Affiliated MOMGAGE IDANS ON 1Al BSIAE....uvevwrsssciicssiteneeesseesseseeesrisins | sovovssssesssesesesersssmssssssesss | ovsesesseosesesssessseeeeeeeeeeeees
B = SO DO U BN S R
32, Tota! of above Lines 26 10 3. s | assecesssssceesessasssenmsendd) ] 0 .0 w0
33. Total investment in parent included in LiNeS 26 10 31 DOVE........ccccusnee |rereessesssesssssssssssscecerreres | sromemesseessosssesseessmesssese | seeeeesmsossessosesseeseeeoee
NOTE: if a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Corraction of Errors? Yes[ ] Noi |

If no, please explain:

29
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SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories
1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 [ 7 § g
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Accident Health Premiums and Property/ Total Deposit-
Active & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Plan Cther Casualty Columns Type
State, Etc. Status Premiums . Title XVl Title XIX Premiums Considerations | Premiums 2 Through 7 Contracts

1 Alghama.....ieereens

2

3

4, .

5. California,.... ..

6. Colorade.

7. Connectictt., ..o

8. Delaware.........

9, District of Cokuimbia..

10, Flofda... i

B PR T - OOV

12, Hawaii, X

13, 1dah0.e el s, Nuvtiiis [ [ vnesiesmssssessesnes | vossnsssssssssssssnones | sssses

L (1 RN | I SV Nuiovan [ iimrmrsesrsinsnssisns [ scvsmmssiemnmmsmsssnnens [ srvmssrisisasmmssisins | sonsesssmmsscesssesssssss | sesssmsesssssssesseers | svsesssmmmemsssssroneee | sosssmmsmsossesssseooe

15, Indiana ceeeNetiiiis [t rrisssnsiss [ e s sssisnssonn | osssssssssssssssssen | seessssssmmsssesoseses | sosssseeseescssmomseessd | ooooeeeeesesees

16.  lowa.., O\

17. Kansas KS|...N.......

18, KentuokY. o oeerrereceeessreeerons Y [ Notitanis fresrneieninesenscssonins | eriecsscescvsssssssssses | sssssssssssissssssssess | sossssssssnsstosmsanmsrs | sseseseseresessseeeeeres | esessmessanmsnmemssnses | sesesssesssesseeesoens

19, Louisiana........ovesnossinnnin LA | oo 3 T

20, Maine......coererorseseseeesenserne o ME | N

21, Maryland...... N

22, Massachusetts. wentMeician [t [ s [ | eesssniermsssssrsens | sesesssesseesmsmnneees |resesssesosssesssssmssee | s eoeeeee oo

23, Michigan...... N

24, Minnesota.... OV SO

25, MiSSISSIDPI.......rvirnsrnnnsvensnnennMS | N

26.  Missouri MO | et cNeriinis [ conreiinrermensecensnns ovnrrerinmssmmnsssrons Dossssseeeeeessseeeesrees | ssorseses

270 MOntana.........eeeeeeeceer e MT | ...N

28, Nebraska....owssesesnecensceenn. NE[...N

28, Nevada......eociin. NV[...N...

30.  New Hampshire NH| ... Nocoeae

31, New JerseY....mececrrernn Ndi N,

32, New Mexico.........oo.occceeeevennnnn. NMi...N......

33, New York...... WNY (LN

34.  North Carofina....... NC LGN

35 North Dakota..........ccoerensecrcernn N LN

36.  Ohia N

37.  Oklahoma. e

38.  Oregon...... OR[N

39, Pennsylvania.,......ceisons PA|..N

40.  Rhode Island......ccoovvvireeeeesnnnennn R N

41, South Carolina...

42, South Dakota....

43, Tennessee.......ommveiennen,

44, Texas

45, Utah

4B, VEIMONL....eremrmmmrsinrereriins

47, VEginig..n,

48, Washington.............cc.....

49, West Virginia..

50.  Wisconsin,.

51, Wyoming........

52.  American Samoa

53. Guam

54, Puerto RiCO......c.o.evmmmmmnnine.

§5.  U.S. Virgin islands,.

56.  Northem Mariana lslands..........

57, Canata....crreerereerssreins

58.  Aggregate Other alien...............0T|.....

59, SUBtOtEL...ccovveer v sreseresses | e

B0. Reporting entity contributions for

Employee Benefit Plans..

61, Total (Direct BUSINESS)......oovuncvivnne
L OSSO BTN DY
568988, Summary of remaining wiite-ins for ling 58......, RO I TR 0
58999, Total (Lines 58001 through 58003 + 58988)..... | . 0. 0. 0 [\ A 0

. . 0
(L) - Ticensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Domicied R

(E} - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the

Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, ete.

(8) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Afien,

C.S.; (R} - Registered - Non-domiciled

38

RRGs: (Q) - Cuah

ied - Qualified or Accredited Ret
state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.

nsurer,
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Sch. T - Pt. 2 - Interstate Compact
NONE

Sch. Y-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch.Y -Pt. 1A
NONE

Sch.Y -Pt. 2
NONE

39, 40, 41, 42
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Overflow Page
NONE

Overflow Page
NONE

44P, 44L




